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Gary, Aaron

From: Dumas, Aaron

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 5:12 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Amendment for AB 328

Hey Aaron,

We just got a public hearing on Thursday for AB 328, so this amendment request is a bit of a rush--but don't worry, it's one
you've already done. :) What we'd like, since this is a companion bill to SB 244, is a companion amendment to SA 2 to
that bill. Could you do this?

Thanks so much!

dtaron Pumas

Office of Representative Marlin Schneider
72nd Assembly District
Aaron.Dumas@iegis.wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0215 Toll Free 1-888-529-0072
Capitol 204 North

P.O. Box 8953 Madison, WI 53708
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v4

1. Page 1, line 4: delete “1-94-north-of Tomah 1 39/USH 51 in Waushara” and
substitute “I 94 north of Tomah to CTH “Z" in the town of Strongs Prairie in Adams

2. Page 2, line 6: delete the material beginning with “I 94" and ending with
“Waushara” on line 7 E\I{Id substitute “CTH “Z" to STH 13 in Adams".\/

3. Page 2, line 8: delete the material beginning with “from I" and ending with
“Waushara” on line 9 and substitute “from CTH “Z” to STH 13 in Adams”.\/

4. Page 2, line 12: delete “I 94 north of Tomah to I 39/USH 51 in Waushara”

and substitute “CTH “Z” to STH 13 in Adams".\/

(END)



